
CITY OF GROSSE POINTE WOODS 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: April 4, 2023 

TO: Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Frank Schulte 

SUBJECT: Class C liquor license transfer for Pendy's Restaurant Group, LLC 
(20930 Mack Avenue) 

A thorough background investigation has been completed by Public Safety and the 
Building Department regarding granting a transfer of ownership of a Class C Liquor 
License, issuance of a new SDM License, and new permit for Sunday AM sales to 
Pendy's Restaurant Group, LLC, d/b/a Pendy's Grosse Pointe, 20930 Mack Avenue, 
Grosse Pointe Woods, MI. The transfer will include a Class C Liquor license with Sunday 
PM Sales and Outdoor Service Area Permits from 20930 Mack Avenue, Inc., located at 
20930-20934 Mack Avenue, Grosse Pointe Woods, MI. 

It is my recommendation to City Council to approve the transfer of ownership of a Class 
C Liquor License with Sunday PM Sales and Outdoor Service Area Permits from 20930 
Mack Avenue, Inc., located at 20930-20934 Mack Avenue, Grosse Pointe Woods, MI, 
issuance of a new SDM License, and new permit for Sunday AM sales to Pendy's 
Restaurant Group, LLC, d/b/a Pendy's Grosse Pointe, 20930 Mack Avenue, Grosse 
Pointe Woods, MI. 

Recommended for Approval; 

, 	• 
Frank -Schulte, City Administrator 
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